



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III
841 Chestnut Building
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19107-4431

462950

VIA: Overnight Mail

DATE: 5/6/98

Michael S. Parr
Project Coordinator
E.I. du Pont de Nemours & Company
Barley Mills Plaza 27; P.O. Box 80027
Wilmington, DE 19880-0027

RE: Spectron Removal

Dear Mr. Parr,

Pursuant to Paragraph 10.3 of the Administrative Order by Consent for the above-referenced project (EPA Docket No. III-91-40-DC), EPA is hereby changing the project coordinator for the stream containment removal project. I will be taking over the project coordinator duties from Sarah Caspar. The effective date of this change is 5/12/98.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please call me at 215-566-3227.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Randy Sturgeon".

Randy Sturgeon
Remedial Project Manager
General Remedial Section

cc: Sarah Caspar, EPA
Karen Melvin, EPA
Marcia Preston, EPA
Dave Healy, MDE
Ramon Benitez, USACE